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MEMORANDUM
DATE: April 19, 2003
TO: Senate Committee on Finance
q
FROM: Gary L. Ghiggeri, Fiscal Analyst

Fiscal Analysis Division

SUBJECT: Budget Amendments 137-149

Attached you will find copies of schedules detailing recent budget amendments 137-149 and all
amendments 1-149 as sorted in budget account order. As presented by the Budget Division the
General Fund impact for amendments 1-149 are as follows:

FY 2003 FY 2004 FY 2005 Total
Increase General Fund  § 3,496,726 $9,247,310 $9,124,987 $ 21,869,023

Fiscal staff has also been advised adjustments may be forthcoming that would result in additional
increases to the General Fund support for the Medicaid Program over the 2003-05 biennium due  _
to additional increased caseloads in that program and over-allocation of Title XX funds within
various budgets of the Department of Human Resources. The Committee should note these
amendments do not include the “errors and omissions” that have been discussed by the |
Subcommittee on Higher Education during their review of UCCSN’s budgets which total |
approximately $6.4 million over the biennium or additional costs that may be required to fund |
increased enrollment at various UCCSN institutions.

Attachments
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